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Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2016 8:44 AM
To: 'Rolf Williams'
Subject: RE: Conditional Use Permit Process

Good Morning Rolfe, 
 
I have tried to keep the web site up to date with documentation as it comes in. While the official 
comment period has closed, all submissions after that are still part of the record and will move 
forward with the project review. I will be issuing the SEPA threshold determination and Public 
Hearing notice today; that determination is subject to appeal within ten working days. There 
will be a staff report prepared by next Thursday for the Hearings Examiner which will provide 
staff analysis and recommended conditions and findings with respect to how the application fits 
into the current county code and comprehensive plan. Testimony and Exhibits will be accepted 
at the hearing. Ten days later he will return a recommendation to us; then we will schedule a 
closed record hearing for the Board of County Commissioners to consider the recommendation 
and return a decision on the CUP. That decision may be appealed to superior court through a 
LUPA. 
 
I hope this addresses your questions; feel free to ask more if needed. 
 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
 
From: Rolf Williams [mailto:rolf@jerrols.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, August 09, 2016 5:26 PM 
To: Jeff Watson 
Subject: Conditional Use Permit Process 
 
Hi Jeff, 
 
I noticed that there has been a resubmission from OER posted on the county site. 
 
Can you tell me what kind of events will trigger the county notifying those who made public comments or requested to 
be put on the list? 
 
Will they know about the public meeting and if so how many days in advance? 
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Thanks for you help, 
 
Rolf T. Williams 
Jerrol's 
 
Your source for Productivity, Creativity & Learning 
 
PO Box 837   111 E University Way 
Ellensburg, WA 98926 
509 925 9851    800 858-2427   Fax 509 962-2131 
www.Jerrols.com     Rolf@Jerrols.com 
 


